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PLAINTIFF'S
a EXHIBIT

From: Deepak Hangal T/
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 10:01 PM

To: Kiranraj Karkera; Jay Palmer; manish sawla; sujitvasudev

Cc: Anjali Yadav; Anand Ramankoppa Chandrashekhar; Sachin Ashok Pandhare

Subject: RE: CR Revised

Sachin is planning to take Eshan’s approval...will get to know only on Monday IST
Pls. use the attached set of CR documents, if Vishal’s onsite stay is extended till 22
careful. Vishal on B-1 visa.

nd

.- Eshan say to be

From: Kiranraj Karkera

To: manish sawla; Deepak Hangal; Jay Palmer; sujitvasudev
Cc: Anjali Yadav; Anand Ramankoppa Chandrashekhar
Sent: Fri Oct 08 09:02:52 2010

Subject: RE: CR Revised

Is Vishal required till the end of the month? If so, the FIP CR should cover for his offshore work as
well. Shazia is not going to sign another CR after this one. Vishal working on B-1 visa, he must
be on FP not T&M. We can’t put name on B-1 people for contract.

Regards

Kiranraj Karkera

Infosys Technelogies Ltd.
Cell: +1 510 565 2632
eFax: +1 510 284 1552

Www.in IA(')S\«’S.C om

From: manish sawla

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 5:45 AM

To: Deepak Hangal; Jay Palmer; Kiranraj Karkera; sujitvasudev
Cc: Anjali Yadav; Anand Ramankoppa Chandrashekhar
Subject: RE: CR Revised

Hi All,
The revised CR is attached. Effort sheet and the FP CR is also attached.
Notes:
1. Changed start dates from 11" Oct to 9" Oct as everyone appears on bench for 2
days.
2. Considered 2 days per week for sujit.
3. Projected T&E calculation is as under:
a. Previous month deficit 6619 + 1700X3 (3 weeks projection for Jay) =
11719
4, Travel kept as-is at 5500. Not sure for whom it will be used.
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5. FP CR for Vishal is only tili 15" Oct as he completes 45 days on Monday 18
Oct. He on B-1 Visa It will good to have him travel back on 15" and continue
on T&M at offshore.

6. The effort workbook has 2 sheets — Overall and CR3 only. Pls. use any one as
appropriate.

7. Aparna’s allocation extended till 29" instead of 15

8. Aparna will be transferred from Pune SEZ to STP effective 11
only SEZ resource left will be Siva (SI) at Chennai.

" Discussed with Sirish.

™ Oct. Hence the
Pls. double check the dollar amount calculations.
Thanks

Manish



